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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 2022-022 
Charter Boat for Research 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 
April 8, 2022 

 

QUESTIONS 

Q1: Where is the location of the loadout for the buoys? 

 
A1: The location of the loadout depends on the length and draft of the vessel.  
 
Q2: Our vessels would be coming from New Jersey. What is the preference for the billing 
of mobilizing up to Maine? What is the preference for the submitting a price? Lump sum or 
day rate plus a rate to mobilize from NJ to Maine? 

 
A2: The University’s preference is that you provide a day rate plus the cost to mobilize from 
New Jersey. 
 
Q3: Is there an idea of how many total days spent offshore? 

 
A3: Typically we spend 6-7 days offshore.  
 
Q4: How many clients will be on the vessel? 

 
A4: 4 
 
Q5: How are additional  days / weather days added to the final billing? 

 
A5: Add them as a separate additional cost similar to how you are handling mobilization.  
 
 


